



Paul is a Senior Building Consultant with CRD Building Consultants and Engineers and has extensive experience within the insurance sector, providing specialist forensic cause investigation, repair audit consultation or scope of work preparation in response to a wide range of building and structure damage issues. In addition, Paul provides major loss and catastrophe event response and specific larger loss consultation for issues which require a particular level of investigation or detail at locations Australia wide.

His has significant experience in the roof plumbing and glazing industries, hands on experience in building and an extensive background as a Building Consultant, in conjunction with Loss Adjusting, giving him substantial knowledge from which to draw.

W www.crdbe.com.au
 A Suite 7 Tech 5 30 - 38 Innovation Drive | Dowsing Point, Tasmania 7010 | Australia

Paul Wignall

Senior Building Consultant - Hobart

Expertise

- Complex building matters
- Litigated matters
- Project Management
- Residential and Commercial Insurance Claims

Experience

July 2017 –Current	Senior Building Consultant, <i>CRD Building Consultants and Engineers</i>
2008 –2017	Building Consultant, <i>Sergon Building Consultants</i>
2005 to 2008	Loss Adjuster <i>GAB Robins</i>
2000 to 2005	Loss Adjuster <i>GIO Insurance and Suncorp Insurance</i>
1998 to 2000	Marketing Specialist <i>Erico and Global Lightning Technologies</i>
1995 to 1998	Building Project Manager <i>Action Builders</i>

Qualifications & Training

1998	Bachelor of Commerce Degree (Accounting and Marketing)
1990	Associate Diploma of Business (Management)
1993	Roof Plumbing Trade Certificate
1982	Carpentry and Joinery Trade Certificate